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Huﬂey,Peggy

From: David, Curt

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Cc: Zapf, Joe

Subject: RE: ASA1 for AB19

Peggy,

Okay, this should be it (he said knowing that it's never really over):

ASA1 to AB19, page 2 line 1 should be changed to:

subseription-based communication or navigatien telematics system, to a device

Thanks again for your help,

Curt

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 9:51 AM
To: David, Curt

Subject: RE: ASA1 for AB19

Thanks for the heads-up, Curt. I'll draft that as soon as | get the request. It’ll be ready in plenty of time for the floor
session.

Peggy

From: David, Curt

* Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Cc: Zapf, Joe

Subject: ASA1 for AB19

Peggy,

| just wanted you to know that | am going to need a simple amendment to the substitute. | now know why we were
presented with the word “navigationtelematics.” Somebody sent a plain text email that eliminated an underline and
strikethrough.

I am just waiting until after the exec (10:00 am) and any other last minute changes before sending ybu our request. It
should be nothing more than two deletions.

Thanks again,
Curt
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 19

February 10, 2015 — Offered by CoOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY.

#**AUTHORS SUBJECT TO CHANGE***

AN ACT to ereate 940.315 of the statutes; relating to: unlawful use of a global

positioning device, and creating a penalty.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 940.315 of the statutes is created to read:

940.315 Global positioning devices. (1) Whoever does any of the following
is guilty of a Class A misdemeanor: (

(a) Places a global positioning device on a vehicle owned or leased by another
person without that person’s consent.

(b) Intentionally obtains information regarding another person’s movement or
location generated by a global positioning device that has been placed without that
person’s consent.

(2) This section does not apply to a motor vehicle manufacturer or a person,

acting within the scope of his or her employment, who installs an in-—vehicle
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SEcTION 1

Z Subscription basedé communication or Eavigatig telematics system, to a device

installed by or with the permission of the vehicle owner for automobile insurance
rating, underwriting, or claims handling purposes, to a law enforcement officer
acting in his or her official capacity, to a parent or guardian acting to track the
movement or location of his or her minor child or minor ward, to a lienholder or agent
of a lienholder acting to track the movement or location of a motor vehicle in order
to repossess the motor vehicle, or to an employer or business owner acting to track
the movement or location of a motor vehicle owned, leased, or assigned for use by the
employer or business owner.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 19

c,/

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

- )

1. Page 2, line 1: delete “subscri;()lécion based@
— . e : :
sz#:’, ﬂ%jf 2, [(N¢ {(END) lefe )



